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Diamond Williams 

From: Joseant Cardoso-rojo Ucard021 @fiu.edu] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 
Attachments: Motionto0pposeMotion.docx 

To Whom It May Concern: 

..P" 

Tuesday, April 12, 201 1 12:02 AM 

Rosario Rojo's Motion to Oppose Defendant's Motion to Dismiss with Prejudice. 

Attached please find Rosario Rojo's Motion to Oppose Defendant's Motion to Dismiss with 
Prejudice. 

4/12/2011 



Florida Public Service Commission 

In Response to Complaint: 

Rosario Rojo 

against 

Florida Power & Light Co. 

) 
) 

1 

) 

1 Docket No. 1 10069 - 5 1 

) 

) Filed April 11,201 1 

ROSARIO ROJO'S MOTION TO OPPOSE DEFENDANT'S MOTION TO 
DISMISS WITH PREJUDICE 

Plaintiff, Rosario Rojo, requests from the Florida Public Service 
Commission to grant this Motion to Oppose Defendant's Motion to Dismiss with 
Prejudice due to the fact that the allegations by the Defendant are false. 

Rosario Rojo requests from this Public Service Commission an order 
granting this Motion since this motion is based on false, uncertain, unethical 
allegations were Defendant is trying to ignore their liability and wrongdoing. 
These allegations were made with malice and bad faith. 

Rosario Rojo denies any and all allegations and requests Defendant's 
Motion to Dismiss with Prejudice to be DENIED. 

s l  Rosario E. Rojo 
Plaintiff 
2510 S.W. 17th Avenue 
Miami, FL 33133 
(786) 3 89- 1763 

cc. Attorneys for: 
Florida Power & Light Co. 
700 Universe Blvd. 
Juno Beach, FL 33400 
Telephone: (56 1) 69 1-7 10 1 
Facsimile: (561) 691-7135 


